

Minutes of Stanford in the Vale NP Steering Committee Meeting
Monday 24 April 2017– in the Small Village Hall at 7.30pm

Item		Action
1.	<p>Welcome and Apologies – declarations of any interest in any Agenda item</p> <p>Chairman Peter Gill</p> <p>Apologies: JW/RG/HW Present: SM/ RR/RP Peter Lewis – Parish Council</p>	
2.	Any outstanding Minutes of meetings to be agreed	
3.	Matters arising	
4.	Minutes from meeting with VWHDC	
5.	<p>Developing Planning Policies</p> <p>Work in progress – using Planning Aid England processes details of work completed so far</p> <p>To add generic environment information and prepare covering letter to VWHDC</p>	RR/PL
6.	Village School – location of students – details of where current students live in relation to the current school location	JW
7.	Report to Parish Meeting 26/4/2017 – to be updated	RR
8.	Cycleways – OCN have produced a new map which includes the proposed Faringdon- Wantage cycle route proposed	
9.	<p>Updates :</p> <p>Website</p> <p>Finance</p>	
10.	Planning Applications - not discussed	
11.	AOB- items for next agenda -	
12.	Dates for future meetings – 8 and 22 May 2017	